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STATE OF CALIFORNIA- NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
1516 NINTH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512 
www.energy.ca.gov 

Mr. John A. Pacheco 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
8330 Century Park Court, CP32D 
San Diego, CA 92123 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor 

March 1, 2017 

RE: Demand Forecast Forms Submittal for 2017 IEPR Electricity Demand Forecast -
Title 20, Article 2, Section 1345 (Docket No. 17-IEPR-03) 

Dear Mr. Pacheco: 

This letter is in response to your February 13, 2017, written request to extend the filing 
deadline for certain 2017 Integrated Energy Policy Report (2017 IEPR) Electricity Demand 
Forecast forms due to an unexpected delay in gathering and processing information needed 
to complete the forms. 

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) is seeking an extension from 
February 13, 2017 to March 3, 2017 to submit Electricity Demand Forecast forms 1.6c and 
1.6d to the Energy Commission. The Energy Commission has filed a memo in Docket No. 
17-1 EPR-03 granting load serving entities an extension to file Electricity Demand Forecast 
forms 1.6c and 1.6d by April 17, 2017. 

I appreciate that SDG&E wants to submit data of the highest quality. I look forward to 
SDG&E staffs results to produce the Electricity Demand Forecast forms now under 
development for the 2017 IEPR proceeding. 

cc: K. Schiermeyer, San Diego Gas & Electric 
L. Willoughby, San Diego Gas & Electric 
S. Lango, San Diego Gas & Electric 
T. Vonder, San Diego Gas & Electric 

Sincerely, 

obert P. Oglesby 
Executive Director 

Sylvia Bender, California Energy Commission 
Jared Babula, California Energy Commission 
Heather Raitt, California Energy Commission 
Chris Kavalec, California Energy Commission 
Kelvin Ke, California Energy Commission 
Cynthia Rogers, California Energy Commission 
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